
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

    

DATE:  August 5, 2021 
 

TO:  Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 

FROM: Becky Behrens, City Clerk 
 

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Report 
 

 

Mayor’s Advisory Commission on the Arts 

• Recommendation has been made by Mayor Eileen Weir to reappoint Nancy Eppert and 

Monica Kettenhofen. 

• Staff requests direction as to adding a resolution to the next regular meeting, appointing 

the above-named individuals. 

 

Housing Authority Commissioners 

• Recommendation has been made by Mayor Eileen Weir to reappoint Herbert Bankston, 

Jr. and Lynn Rose. 

• Staff requests direction as to adding a resolution to the next regular meeting, appointing 

the above-named individuals. 

 

F.Name L.Name Position Staff Apt. Board Name Exp.
Interest in 

Reappointment

Vacant Slovak Sister City Committee

Vacant Slovak Sister City Committee

Vacant Independence Advisory Board of Health 11/6/2022

Vacant Tourism Commission 12/31/2023

Lyle Reeder Jackson County Board of Equalization 4/30/2021 Not Interested

Nancy Kerr Huff Brand Independence Committee 3/18/2021 Not Interested

Robert J. Savage Weir Board of Building and Engineering Appeals 7/18/2021 Not Interested

Vacant TBD Public Utilities Advisory Board 7/1/2022

Diane Kyser Stewart Independence Park Commission 9/1/2021 Interested

Shawn Brimer Perkins Independence Park Commission 9/1/2021 Notice Sent 6/30/21; 7/21/21

Trent Austin Mayor Mayor's Advisory Commission on the Arts 9/1/2021 Notice Sent 6/30/21; 7/21/21

Nancy Eppert Mayor Mayor's Advisory Commission on the Arts 9/1/2021 Interested

Katie Gall Mayor Mayor's Advisory Commission on the Arts 9/1/2021 Notice Sent 6/30/21; 7/21/21

Monica Kettenhofen Mayor Mayor's Advisory Commission on the Arts 9/1/2021 Interested

Herbert Bankston, Jr. Mayor Housing Authority Commissioners 9/5/2021 Interested

Lynn Rose Mayor Housing Authority Commissioners 9/5/2021 Interested

Incumbents/Vacancies

Individual Council Appointments

 
 

 

 


